
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: Wes Anway, Utilities Supervisor  

 

SUBJECT: Installation of New RPZ at WWTP 

 

DATE: August 18, 2020 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 
During the annual inspection of all cities owned RPZ it was brought to our attention that 

the 4” RPZ for Non Potable water at the WWTP was so badly deteriorated from the 

corrosive atmosphere that it is in, that it cannot be tested and proven to work as it should. 

These valves need to be tested annually to stay in compliance with MN State Plumbing 

code. We received a bid from Ryan Mechanical in Red Wing for a complete stainless 

steel RPZ and stainless steel valves at a price of $5960.00. Going with an all stainless 

steel setup will give us longer life of the valve overall. 

  

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION  

 
Approve the bid from Ryan Mechanical for the replacement of the 4” RPZ in the amount 

of $5960.00. 

 

 

 

Attachments 

Ryan Mechanical Bid 

 

 



 

   
 

 
 
 

June 23, 2020 
City of Cannon Falls 
Attn: Wes Anway 
wanway@ci.cannon-falls.mn.us 

 
BID NUMBER: 20-208 
PROJECT:  
Change out RPZ 
 
SCOPE OF WORK: 
Change out existing 4” RPZ (top one) 
2 new 4” gate valves 
1 4” complete RPZ (Apollo) 
4” spool piece 
 
 
BID PRICE: $5,960.00 
Price includes material & labor 
 
 
Payment schedule: 70% due upon rough-in and the remainder due at completion 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to 

standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be 

executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  Our 

workers are fully covered by workmen's compensation insurance. Any person or company supplying labor or 

materials for this improvement to your property may file a lien under Minnesota law, you have  the right to 

pay persons who supplied labor or materials for this improvement directly and deduct this amount from our 

contract price, or withhold the amounts due them from us until 120 days after completion of the 

improvement unless we give you a lien waiver signed by persons who supplied any labor or material for the 

improvement and who gave you timely notice.   

 

 

SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________  DATE: _____________ 
 


